TO: TPSD Board of Trustees

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Donations
DATE: September 10, 2019

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.

Donation # 2019-2020 - 007

Description: $380

Given By: Omega PSI Phi/Omega MuMu
Purpose: Not specified

Site: Milam

Presented By: Dr. Brock English
Donation # 2019-2020 - 008
Description: $124.15

Given By: Pel Industries, Inc
Purpose: Sell of Golden Wave merchandise - Walmart
Site: THS

Presented By: Tammy Wheeler
Donation # 2019-2020 - 009
Description: School Supplies
Given By: Anonymous

Purpose: all Pre K-5 schools
Site: all Pre K-5 schools
Presented By: Brock English
Donation # 2019-2020 - 010
Description: $1,000

Given By: Amy Tate

Purpose: Girls Leadership Club
Site: Milam

Presented By: Paul Moton
Donation # 2019-2020 - 011
Description: $4,335.60

Given By: Henry Cobb

Purpose: Trophy Case

Site: Career Center
Presented By: Evet Topp

Donation # 2019-2020 - 012
Description: $7,287.76

Given By: Tupelo THS Boys Soccer
Purpose: Boys Soccer

Site: THS

Presented By: Eddie Moore



Donation # 2019-2020 - 013

Description: $643.98

Given By: Tupelo THS Girls Soccer Boosters
Purpose: Girls Soccer

Site: THS

Presented By: Eddie Moore

Donation # 2019-2020 - 014

Description: $1,000

Given By: Anonymous
Purpose: Student Council
Site: THS

Presented By: Tammy Wheeler



